

RE: Could I call u at 530?

From: Scott Reid <sreid@feschuk-reid.com>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 07:56:15 -0400
Attachments: Document v2-SRinput.docx (16.5 kB)

You bet. My three thoughts are this (and I've suggested them as tracked changes in the attached)

1. I'd widen the list of those who benefit from just shareholders to: customers, employees and shareholders. (BTW, I'd let the company talk value, lets us talk benefits)
2. I'd move up the notion that this wont impact rates of jobs.
3. I'd add the idea that a strengthened and growing company benefits us all.

Will you share this with H1? If you want me to, let me know but I wont without your ok

SR

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:41 AM
To: Scott Reid <sreid@feschuk-reid.com>
Subject: RE: Could I call u at 530?

K. Review the draft I just sent, if you have occasion.

Strikeouts and underline are Ministry Legal.

I've got a meeting with them at noon to push back on a few things. Would be great to get your input as well, so if you have suggestions, feel free to send along.

From: Scott Reid [<mailto:sreid@feschuk-reid.com>]
Sent: July-19-17 7:38 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Could I call u at 530?

And that headline issue I mentioned is fixed.

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network

From: Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca
Sent: July 19, 2017 7:37 AM
To: sreid@feschuk-reid.com; sreid@feschuk-reid.com
Subject: Re: Could I call u at 530?

I have draft statement from Glenn. Standby.

From: Scott Reid
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:26 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott Reid
Subject: Re: Could I call u at 530?

Hey - just fyi.

I gather you're having a call around 8am.

Without saying anything Re deal, I got in touch with Rebecca and Jenn Re timing of the premier's Avail Today. It's skedded for 330 but she says it's often late. Means timing might coincide. I've got a couple suggested lines for her I'll send to you once I've got the kids off for school.

I'm around by phone all day but I have to drive north for a couple hours around 11am - and then back later in the day. If you want input on a statement for the minister, I'm free to pitch in before 11

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network

From: Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca

Sent: July 18, 2017 5:48 PM

To: sreid@feschuk-reid.com

Subject: RE: Could I call u at 530?

I'm at my desk for the next 15 mins.
416-327-3550

From: Scott Reid [<mailto:sreid@feschuk-reid.com>]

Sent: July-18-17 5:44 PM

To: Scott Reid; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Could I call u at 530?

hey. Sorry to bug you but I wanted to run a couple time sensitive things by you. Cld we talk tonight.

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network

From: sreid@feschuk-reid.com<<mailto:sreid@feschuk-reid.com>>

Sent: July 18, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca<<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>

Subject: Could I call u at 530?

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network